
Manor History File 

Manor Name BRADFORD 

Alias  

Honour/Lordship Barony of Bolam 

Ownership Bradford was one of the manors of Bolam Barony, but after 

the division of the Barony was held in moieties (Hodgson, 

1827, p.350). Alina, widow of John de Chauz, granted land to 

Elvrard de Bradford, and land was later given by James de 

Chauz and his wife Alice to Gilbert de Preston. James’s heirs 
Thomas and Jane de Bekering gave five bovates to Richard de 

Croxton. A William de Croxton, supporter of Gilbert de 

Middleton’s rebellion, forfeited a messuage and nine 
husbandlands, which were granted to Patrick and Isabella de 

Middleton. Some lands were granted to John de Strivelyn, 

whose estates were settled on John de Middleton and his wife 

Christian, and descended down his family to Charles Monck, 

who owned them during Hodgson’s time (Hodgson, 1827, 
p.350). 

John Ogle died with lands in Bradford in 1568, passing down 

his family until in 1670 John Ogle the elder and John ogle the 

younger sold a third of the township to John Swinburne 

(Hodgson, 1827, p.351). Kelly’s describes Sir Hubert 
Swinburne as the principal landowner and Lord of the Manor 

(Kelly, 1921, p.90). 

 

Courts  

Sources Kelly’s Directory of 1921. 
Records Held By 

Northumberland 

Archives 

No records known. 

Time period 

covered by 

records 

No records known. 

Records Held 

Elsewhere 

No records known. 



 


